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Emily Mazur

From: Emily Mazur
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 10:35 AM
To: Emily Mazur
Subject: FW: State Clearance Letter for FL202403080041C- Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, 

Proposed Draft Restoration Plan 3 And Environmental Assessment: Water Quality, 13 
Damage Assessment Restoration Projects In The Florida Restoration Area, Florida

From: Stahl, Chris <Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:03 AM 
To: Coram, Phil <Phil.Coram@floridadep.gov> 
Subject: RE: State Clearance Letter for FL202403080041C- Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, Proposed Draft Restoration Plan 
3 And Environmental Assessment: Water Quality, 13 Damage Assessment Restoration Projects In The Florida Restoration 
Area, Florida 
  
Talking with the ERP manger that comments is a general one and would apply to all projects occurring within the DEP 
Northwest District area.  
  

From: Coram, Phil <Phil.Coram@floridadep.gov>  
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:12 PM 
To: Stahl, Chris <Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: State Clearance Letter for FL202403080041C- Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, Proposed Draft Restoration Plan 
3 And Environmental Assessment: Water Quality, 13 Damage Assessment Restoration Projects In The Florida Restoration 
Area, Florida 
  
Chris, thanks for the letter. 
  
Second paragraph of your letter, says 
  
“ Based on the information provided, an Environmental resource Permit and a wastewater permit from the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection’s Northwest District has noted that for the project, an Environmental 
Resource Permit may be required if construction will take place in 
wetlands/surface waters.” 
  
Which one of the 13 projects does this refer to?   
  
Thanks, 
  
Phil 
  
  

From: Landers, Timothy <Landers.Timothy@epa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:34 PM 
To: Emily Mazur <EMazur@indecon.com>; Ketron, Sarah K <Sarah.Ketron@floridadep.gov>; Coram, Phil 
<Phil.Coram@floridadep.gov>; Chandler, Erin <erin_chandler@fws.gov>; Warren, Ashley E <ashley_warren@fws.gov>; 
Mathis, Amy L <amy_mathis@fws.gov>; Somerville, Amanetta <Somerville.Amanetta@epa.gov>; McArthur, Chris 
(he/him/his) <mcarthur.christopher@epa.gov>; Brucker, Kaitlyn <brucker.kaitlyn@epa.gov>; Boone, Tripp 
<Boone.Tripp@epa.gov>; Leonard, Gareth <Gareth.Leonard@myfwc.com>; Raker, Amy <Amy.Raker@MyFWC.com>; 



2

grant.blumberg <grant.blumberg@noaa.gov>; Estelle.wilson@noaa.gov; ramona.schreiber 
<ramona.schreiber@noaa.gov>; Craig Johnson <craig.b.johnson@usda.gov>; Ben Battle <benjamin.battle@usda.gov>; 
Nadia Martin <nmartin@indecon.com>; Jaime Hodgdon <JHodgdon@indecon.com>; Bonanno, Gale (she/her/hers) 
<Bonanno.Gale@epa.gov>; Wiegand, Danny (he/him/his) <wiegand.danny@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: State Clearance Letter for FL202403080041C- Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, Proposed Draft Restoration Plan 
3 And Environmental Assessment: Water Quality, 13 Damage Assessment Restoration Projects In The Florida Restoration 
Area, Florida 
  

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 

responding to this email. 
All,  
See below, and aƩached for the record, the State of Florida’s CZMA Consistency Response for the restoraƟon projects 
proposed in the FL TIG RP3/EA: Water Quality. 
  

From: Stahl, Chris <Chris.Stahl@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:57 PM 
To: Landers, Timothy <Landers.Timothy@epa.gov> 
Cc: State_Clearinghouse <State.Clearinghouse@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: State Clearance Letter for FL202403080041C- Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, Proposed Draft Restoration Plan 3 
And Environmental Assessment: Water Quality, 13 Damage Assessment Restoration Projects In The Florida Restoration 
Area, Florida 
  

  
May 1, 2024 

  
Tim Landers 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Office of Wetlands, Oceans and Watersheds 
Washington,  D.C.  20460 
  
  
RE: U.S. Department of the Interior and National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Natural Resource Damage 
Assessment, Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill, Proposed Draft Restoration Plan 3 and Environmental Assessment: Water 
Quality, 13 Damage Assessment Restoration Projects in the Florida Restoration Area, Florida 
SAI # FL202403080041C 
  
  
Dear Tim: 
  
Florida State Clearinghouse staff has reviewed the proposal under the following authorities: Presidential Executive Order 
12372; § 403.061(42), Florida Statutes; the Coastal Zone Management Act, 16 U.S.C. §§ 1451-1464, as amended; and the 
National Environmental Policy Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4347, as amended.  
  
Based on the information provided, an Environmental resource Permit and a wastewater permit from the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection’s Northwest District has noted that for the project, an Environmental Resource 
Permit may be required if construction will take place in wetlands/surface waters. 
  

 Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open 
attachments or click on provided links.  
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If prehistoric or historic artifacts, such as pottery or ceramics, projectile points, dugout canoes, metal implements, 
historic building materials, or any other physical remains that could be associated with Native American, early European, 
or American settlement are encountered at any time within the project site area, the permitted project shall cease all 
activities involving subsurface disturbance in the vicinity of the discovery. The applicant shall contact the Florida 
Department of State, Division of Historical Resources, Compliance and Review Section at (850)-245-6333. Project 
activities shall not resume without verbal and/or written authorization. In the event that unmarked human remains are 
encountered during permitted activities, all work shall stop immediately and the proper authorities notified in 
accordance with Section 872.05, Florida Statutes. 
  
Based on the information submitted and minimal project impacts, the state has no objections to allocation of federal 
funds for the subject project and, therefore, the funding award is consistent with the Florida Coastal Management 
Program (FCMP). The state’s final concurrence of the project’s consistency with the FCMP will be determined during any 
environmental permitting processes, in accordance with Section 373.428, Florida Statutes, if applicable.   
  
Thank you for the opportunity to review the proposed plan.  If you have any questions or need further assistance, please 
don’t hesitate to contact me. 
  
Sincerely, 
  

Chris Stahl 
  
Chris Stahl, Coordinator 
Florida State Clearinghouse 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
3900 Commonwealth Blvd., M.S. 47 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-2400 
ph. (850) 717-9076 
Chris.Stahl@floridadep.gov 
  
  

 

 


